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Mr Tom Fitzpatrick 
11 Woodleigh Avenue 
BLESSINGTON 
Co Wicklow 

17 August 2005 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhaireocht um Chaomholi Cornhrhaoil 

RE: ROADSTONE WASTE LICENCE APPLICATION 
J 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt ChaisleAn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 

T: +353 53 60600 
F: +353 5360699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

I 

Dear Mr Fitzpatrick 

Thank you very much for your letter, dated 12 August 2005, the contents of which I 
have noted. I have passed this correspondence to our Office of Licensing and 
Guidance for their information. 

Yours sincerely 

I, 

Director General 

I 
~ ~ _ _ _ _  ___ Office of Director General 

Oifig an Ard Stiurth6ra 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ~  
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